
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Craig, Douglas"
Subject: RE: DEW Line seasonal closure
Date: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 2:16:00 PM

Good afternoon Douglas – the NWB acknowledges receipt of the notification of seasonal closure
for the 3 sites mentioned below.  This information will be placed in our public registry.
Regards,
 

From: Craig, Douglas [mailto:Douglas.Craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2008 7:31 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: DEW Line seasonal closure
 

Good morning Phyllis,

Please find attached our notification for seasonal closure.  The three sites are:

DYE-M, Cape Dyer, permit# NWB5DYE0409 
CAM-1, Jenny Lind Island, permit# 1BR-JEN0712 
CAM-5, Mackar Inlet, permit# 1BR-MAC0712

<<2008 NWB Closure Notification.pdf>>

Regards,

Douglas Craig, M.Sc. 
Environmental Officer 
DEW Line Clean Up 
Defence Construction Canada 
Constitution Square, Suite 1720, 350 Albert St., 
Ottawa, Ontario 
K1A 0K3 
Phone: (613) 998-7288 
Fax: (613) 998-0468

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:Douglas.Craig@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

